
 

 

 
 
 
 
PROJECT: Pre-Proposal Conference for RQ_A & E, Architectural 

and Engineering Design Requirements Contracts, 
Citywide for 8 Large Projects - PIN: 8502009VP0030P-37P, 

 20 Small Projects - PIN: 8502009VP0010P-29P 
 
DATE: Monday, April 27, 2009 
 
TIME: 10:00 AM – 11:30 AM 
 
TO: All Attendees  
 
FROM: Carol Phoenix 
  

Pre-Proposal Conference – April 27, 2009 
Minutes 

 
Attendees: 
 
David Burney - DDC/Commissioner  
David Resnick - DDC/Deputy Commissioner, Structures Division 
Margot Woolley - DDC/Assistant Commissioner, Architectural and Engineering Division 
Alan Baily – DDC/Architectural and Engineering Division 
Fran Wnuk – DDC/Architectural and Engineering Division 
Carol Diagostino- DDC/ACCO Division 
Ramon Rodriguez – DDC/ACCO Division 
Lorraine Holley – DDC/ACCO Division 
Veronica Nnabugwu – DDC/ACCO Division 
Donna Pope – DDC/ACCO Division 
James A. Cerasoli - DDC/ACCO Division 
Carlo DiFava - DDC/ACCO Division 
Carol Phoenix – DDC/ACCO Division 
Kareem Alibocas – DDC/ACCO Division 
Faith Rose – DDC/Structures Division 

     Elizabeth McDonald – DDC/Structures Division 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

GENERAL 
 

The DDC/Commissioner, David Burney, opened the meeting by welcoming all attendees.  
The Deputy Commissioner of DDC/Structures Division, David Resnick stated that this is 
DDC’s third round of design contracts.  The agency is seeking 8 Large Firms and 20 Small 
Firms to perform architectural, engineering and construction-related services throughout 
the five boroughs.  DDC is seeking firms with a wide variety of experience.  Mr. Resnick 
gave a slide presentation which gave an overview of the types of projects that will 
encompass these RFPs.  James A. Cerasoli, DDC/ACCO Division, spoke briefly about 
Local Law 129 in relation to the opportunities for minority and women-owned business 
enterprise (M/WBE) in city procurement.  Lastly, Alan Baily, DDC/Architectural & 
Engineering Division, spoke about the bidding and selection process for individual RFPs.   
The meeting was then open to a question and answer period. 

 
1.  Question:   In the RFP under Attachment 2, do we list only four subconsultants, or do we 

list additional subs? 
 

Answer:  Yes.  Only list four subconsultants as required in the attachment.  You may be 
asked to list additional subs for a particular project.  This is determined on a project-by-
project basis. . 

 
2. Question:  Are the Subconsultants limited to 10 professional staff?  

 
Answer:  Only the Prime is subject to the professional staff limitation.  

 
3. Question:  When submitting a proposal for  the  twenty small RFP, DDC is limiting the 

size of the firm with no more than ten (10) professional staff, does this apply to New 
York offices only, or nationwide? 

 
           Answer:  The ten professional staff limitation applies to the firm in its totality – 

nationwide. 
 
     4.  Question: I Do not understand the M/WBE program?  How does it work? 

  
Answer:  The MWBE program is set forth in detail in the contract on page 38, Article 45- 
Participation by Minority-Owned and Women-Owned Business Enterprises in City 
Procurement.  The agency minimum subconsulting & M/WBE Participation Goals are 
set forth on page 1 of the Subcontractor Utilization Plan. 
 

    5.   Question:  Can we still submit the SF254/255 Forms or should we use the new SF 330  
Forms? 

 
Answer: Both forms are acceptable. 
 

    6.   Question:   How do we fill out the Subcontractor Utilization Forms? 



 

 

        
Answer:  The Subcontractor Utilization Plan must be included with the Proposal or the 
proposal will be deemed to be non-responsive.  You must affirm your intentions to 
comply with the agency’s minimum percentages established for subcontracting and 
M/WBE participation goals by checking both Affirmation boxes. 
  

    7.   Question:  How many evaluators will be on the Selection Committee?  
 

Answer:  There will be six (6) DDC professionals and one (1) outside peer will be on the 
evaluation committee.  
 

    8.   Question:  Explain the insurance requirements? 
 

Answer:   The insurance requirements are set forth in the RFP/Contract.  Insurance is 
only required if you are selected. There will be time to get the proper insurance in place 
before the contract is registered. 

 
    9.   Question:  The Hourly rates seem low compared to actual firm rates. 

  
Answer:  DDC has used its own historical data to formulate the current rates. If any 
firms in the architectural community have access to surveys of regional rates, we would 
appreciate any information forwarded to DDC.  
 

   10.  Question:  How does DDC evaluate the submittals? 
  
Answer:  DDC looks at resumes and projects and evaluates as per RFP criteria. 

 
11. Question:  When are the submission dates for the Eight and Twenty RFPs? 

 
Answer:  The submission deadline for the Eight Large RFP is May 14, 2009.  The 
Submission deadline for the Twenty Small RFP is May 18, 2009. 

 
   12.  Question:  Can you submit proposals for both the Eight and Twenty RFPs.  Will there be   

a penalty?   
 

Answer:   There will be no penalty.  You can submit for both RFPs.  However, if you 
have more than ten professional staff as stipulated in the RFP, you may not be eligible 
to submit for the small projects. 

 
   13.  Question:  What constitutes “Professional Staff”? 

  
Answer:  This is described in the Request for Proposals on page RFP-3. 

 
   14.  Question:  In the Twenty RFP under Attachment 3 explain?  Is that a typo? 

  



 

 

Answer:  Delete the words “Historic Preservation Design Services”. 
 
 
   Conclusion:  David Resnick concludes by asking proposers to be meticulous in preparing the 

proposals as the selection process will be tough. Missing required items will be 
cause for disqualification. 
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\r\ t{

$P
-t
{
o
a

N
sN

\$$
x

I
C\

\
Or1

f

s
J
J

Y
G
-E

w=o
E =il
=  I E Y
E'i
a

3Fi
s.

: c-,l
\ C.J

E*
=R
r:1
sQ

No

?7
SP
FF

. tg
-f) r

Frt
t '
;

-f

$$
}R
$$

$q
ftt
t0L- 7
7 bn\
(:
>n
a

t:s
I3-

is
D

$F
9s



!
nm
I

!no
!
o
a

o
o
z'Tl

m
nm
z
o
m
a
o
z
z
@

rn
m

no
>
eo

rn In
16 ' - r
: ' €- o
>r
ci *<

3P
o o
o 5
+ - .
F I

- o
o r o
- A

poE
m9
deo
- 'm
8d

6'  = 'd
=  ( o o

-
* F - r

0,  x :
5  U(a

E
idq
\  € ;

{ ' o
N  o l l
o  l c
3 q;
. + - a
I  ( n 6
i  o :
s? 9f r
3 4o
= 6,t

o"g
5 o
l { r
A ' O
l r \
5g
T;
o 'It

96
J r ; .
oR
= o
€ Q
4€( e €

do
$
5
o-k'

O- =,- >os)
a = :
a

s{oI
T
F

R
\
o

F
E}
IF

$$
t

g
F

$
tV)

.t

7
N+s

-s
T
f
$

$
N

ts
f
rsi
:Fa
\

$\
C

r(

6
T

s

s
a
rr

l lu

si
Rt_
\

\N

$

$
g-
o'io
J

o
o
:lt

\r
\i
A-
l)e

P
tJ

I
u)
\r.'l
A

I

c3
$
ts
o!
_ll

Igr

i
t.}.
.A
d

c
Sl

{P
\-s

t r=c)g =g
E'i
a

+=fi
Lm+

3
o
t
2
&
$q

s

N
NN-N

N
R

3
0\
orx_

u
aa

F3

(b\

$$
sI

B

s
F
E
N'' ( o

\_S

"rt
s

tss
.ts
-tr
ists



vo
I

9o
m Jrl

(o -t
= €- o
>r
c i ' <g>
o o
o f

; o
A ' Q

e"=
ml l
3eo= 'm
x c t

: o
G t o
9 = '
36
6 'P

P(6'
i fcn
= ' oo - o
35.qa
+ {a 6
C ) 5
96
1o
o i o
o f

9i l
6"9- o

o r O

Ss
Td
O =
o T tsa
J' b'
o9
€ - o
{Q
= ' +
l+ \<( D €

d
o
A,

o.

=
o
3
o.
q)

5

!
:.
N
5
N
o
o(0
I

I
O
o

o) (, 5 (.) N

\l
C)
o

!

- \

sR'o\n
_ \

c\l 
cr

5.' r\- r - . i

3s
5€
V -ua

- , \
- F tgR

Sls
N
F
i.
,t"
C

F
r'l

F
h
F

p
?

E
0
1

I
(-'
1
t,e
d

l!
3

v)

$
P

f-,
vre
$

r:
5

\
I

s l
s
5
c

fp
sf
G

8z
N
Fo
P,z

o-
$c
f-
7
3

SN
\.i

d\

lr

\-

R,--
FI

.-9;r-[ o
o
ql
o

$$
v) ^l

*.N€
I

"sKr
tr \

t

?
s
g)

t
f"
rtyr
as

$
I

P
l.)

$
F $$

N
N
'+)

$
NI
\.l

[ ] t

{q-
o
E

o
o
:th

x
cD=o
E =il
=  I I t *

E'i
a

><
a\

+=fi
Lm+

rbA

$$t
1:F

qS\E

$R
8R

t\

6-

,>9
Ftr .
!i

:."i (\r". F-
- / I

6

g

C/.

?
)
L
P
(b
J

T
P

N
R
NV

I

(0
!0

f
97
o
\\<
D
t'

k ,:n
* =
o a r
u t =
a



T
n
m
I

!n
c
!
o
a

o
o
z
TI
m
nm
z
o
m
CD
L I '

z
z
a
I
m
m

no
I

eo
mIn
(cr -l
5 {

>?
< F

c i <
=>
d -o o
O J+ - .
e *
i o
A ' O- +

P"E
mg
Aeo
= 'm

- 86.=  = . : :
O  r o
3  ( O O
O .  r - = .q ,  x 5
5  i j i @

E  - O

=.  7d 'o =
\ 2;

- ' o
N )  o l t
o  l c

3 Ed
|  6 ;
i  O =
e 9d
3 io
s 6g

dg- o
t +
A ' O
5 . l

Sgr
-a

3d
c i =
b ' t
sd
Jr 6'
o3.
€ - '
{ Q
d €
o €

d
o
AI
5
CLk ,:"

* =
o 0 ,
u r =
to

3
ce
t
g
E
t

t
9q

tl

6tr

+
f
3-
((

f
-$er

E5
EA
A-
FSF>

f\
5\
{- ?_(-

Eh
€ ' *-)'R

\
$

r
E(r\
L

K
v,

!
I
(

r
oo
V t l
G
rl '-t

z
9
FN
.
D

{r

c\
T
$
rA
1
fi
t)
|\
t-

t

>

tr
o

$

E_
F
t'

)

F
\

a
q-

d
0

F
l
D
9
r̂

N

Y

r
($

+
cTt
q
at
A

s
ft
.s

d
(

D

fs
F
tr

i\
s.
-l
a\

v $
-a}|
)1. s
{ - \

s

o
6-
!,

o
f
o
:tt

e
rJ

>
\F

:

I
ts

D
t
$l
\
F
$
Vl

\ N
-a
-R
-+-l

't

u
N
Sl

$
3
6\s

rD=o

tFi
+=fl
Km=

Cr
l.D
ia
Is
t
I
q
g
&
R

7

=crl

R
CO
D
r

,$
c

v
I
p
^
a
,
L

$
f,t
-B
TI
F

R

$+"FR
E€

tr
r...
c)
N

os
\*

d
t
o
f
rh
L
$

r a

n
0
J



no
I

9o
mI lg?
- o
>r+ +
c i <
=>
+ - to o
o 5
+ - .
? +
= o
g , Q
F +

p " =
m stll!
a e"ilf,
=' s ll.t"

F 3Hllfl
f  ( o  o l l x

S P=ll;
s U.._llp

E F.E lle
1e € :ll'n": ; sll$
o  I  c l [T l

3 Is116I  o  d l lm
d gail*
o  J  - l l u l
:  +  n i t -

-  \ a n -

t  {  qtF
=  * ' * l l Z

i l l loo xi l I
l o l lm
t, 6" Illrl
a a l l - l

EE
3il
o - -
b ' t
sd
J,, b.
o9
= O

{ Q
d €
o €

d
o
q,

o.

5

F
-

5

n
( '
tti
c__

=
G
Fi,

! ! , ,

p
1-
*

a
c
I
ar\r.
F
t
f

F

5
t

B
d
N
iS

Fo

3
rA

Y
Y
q

I
F
T
F^ \
t-

+

tD
\+

t?
i .

:
\A
lt

ur

o
o
ql
o

\
:

t-\
=
(s
a

$v
N\r

f

\

N
r
\

\
A

$
s
$J

*

E
vr

I,

s
t

g
{
o
o
E

o
3
o
+h

s
S.)

S!
\s

!

Cl

f.l

*
\i

F
c
a

e\

AFg\\
3

.t,(

\\
t4
rra

I

.vl\a

N

t\)

;u
6-o
b
A
c.)
\t:l

e.\
6
$

w=o
E =t'
f t-t j-

o  m ^
o  " ' =
o

O - O+={
i5-m=

NFe n\

*ffi
{u

o
t-,

o
.r

t 4

1}
' )

c{-s
g

G
P

i

t
kr"q-=
O A t
a =
a

q
la?L

9r
es

TE

e

F
t
t

I

N
ls

Js-q
o

b '
<)

>*
Y )

^
$

h

oo -!
6

*
F
b
_t

\s$ts
-g s-

n '
q*
rs



T
n
m
I

!
No
!
o
a

o
o
z'Tl

m
vm
z
o
m
a
6z
2
(t,
-
m
rl

no
I

Po
mJn
(o -1
T €

>a
c i <g>
+ -o o
Q 5
F *

= o
O ' Q- +

eo*
m9 l
fre"= 'm

J -

- E6.
I  = O
3  ( O O
a - l
* F - .

q ,  X f
5 u(o
E
=. V,6'

o =
\ 2;
"  i ' o
N  o - o
o  l c
3 E;'
'  + - l'  U | 6
=  O =
? efr
= 4o
X  o l o
=  o 5

1 i l
6 "9
5 o

t +
$ o-t -t

3g l)
3d
d =
o T tsa
_o b'
og
€ - o
{ Q
d €
o €

d
o
!,

. J

o-

+

B
7

Ifi
-N
i1 '

$$
I
ffi

$
$+

J- - , \

l \ \

F
$
.-+

-\
b\
$
L
(^

{
h

ils
u

o3
F F
e- i6
i ^

6*a
fr
- F =
VI F,p

It
o
L

>
?
9

oo
L
s
c.tt

$
t'
6
1

Eo
\A

(I
F
P
LI\
N

Fz
{\s
Rs
&

(-

s
*
\J

\
\N

v
o

FIS
RD
E-
q

\t
al

ls

df+
(D
co
tn
t
is

'g'

I
A
Nc)\

q
o
T'

o
:'
o
:ft

J
\A
t\
iI
*
I

N
$l
-ss
\tr

-s

fr

It

\ r r
i - t_
o \

I

3
\r.t
(\t
(',\

B
o
P

@=c)g =g
E mi
a

O = O

+=i
i im+

rt
$
D
It
o
rtl

I

c

ae b
am
a - i
- >
o q ,
a =
o

ks

s
t
F

s
r.i
ts

sbF.

$$
;h-

s$$

Cc-
o
o
v)(r)
t

I
{i



no
I

9o
rn lrlg?
- o
>r
c i <
=>
+ -o o
o 5
+ - l
F I

= o
A ' Q

e"E
m gll.s
,3 P"ll#
='f l I+

5 gHllH
5  ( o  o l l x
$ pIl lH
s u:l lp

E F,E lle
Nr I ;llfr
i ; g'lls
o  I  t r l l m

3 9s116

Fibilc
= Y = l lz

i E llc,
i #ll#
t, o"llnl
-  -  l l -1

3e
r i l
d =
b ' I
s6
J,' b'
o9
€ - o
{ Q
d €
o €

d
o
It

o.

o) (,l F (.) N) I

Fx
F
t

$
R

HfF
BBF
tr6

s-$
$
>-

F
d

EF
F
=

--las
sr\

$$*$F
s
Ed

il
aYA
ts

!E
t,ttI

$
C

l'!
3

Nv'
F
\4

H
w

()

I
d
f
F

E
s
s
t-
6 '

q
tr

€-

5/

F
F
o+saq

d
s

Fs
F

o
o
q,
o

ts

$r
N

r\P
$4

tr\Af

s\u
*
8
\a

N
r
-\

T\
-A

G

N
N

N
$

$\
-\
\

N
Ds
S$

q-
o
E

o
o
+h

\s
x

@=o

E =d'
=  t l t 9
E mi
Q

3Fi
sF$
fr$g\

r#
Th
o?

iN
3rb

_c t
\N
R:
\F
te-

, l-os
A
o
l

a
S-

1s
s,s
Nd/

ila
tg

N
* ' '

r N

^$T

rs
*$
$s
Pr

k'
* *
o s l
o =
@



no
I

90
rn Jng?
* o
> 5
- +
ci \<
t>
+ a
o o
o 5
+ - .
F -

= o
a i o- +

e"=
m D-ll-rl

a *llH
5' S ll+

F gHIIH
f  ( o  o l l x
S P;' l lH
5 u(o l l>

- .  F l l Fg :,flb
\ €;ll=
L ;3l l j j
o  I  c l l m

3 E oiK
t  df l ln i

Fi[llP
i I llc',o xilT
lo l lm
b ailrrl-r - ll-t

3E
3i l
c i=
b ' t
sd
J r ; '
o9
= ; .o

Ea
d €
o {

d
o
s
J

g

o) (,l 5 (^) N

trc.
'-r

^
5+
- +\

; \

' \*a
{ *

\A'

>€'
6S
5F
{ { -
(fI
Na
F
cl

3
7
P

$
{
\t

$

\T
l\ r\\
c.\n
+. !a
- f f lsn
f.

ss

-de 
fi

0-.1
I s

-r F
tD r-
n O(/ (^)-l T-

ll
3

Ft-
dR
SS
$

-
C\-A-

E
c\r
t
,A

q
,

e

\n
*>
( 'F
tb
St-
d1

--{

\

ll
Fs
E

ssx
i s$
i ilN-'  t,S

.\
o\<
xg
tu
Fb
: ,
F

>.
n

s
N
s
R
N
h..

o
o
:'
q,
o

v
_3)'
tl-
- \ '

;.a

d

e\
rl 5
-Y

o
G
o

{
. _ J

X* t  A [
No
HO S\ J +

-.t
\t
9J

5
Co

+
o.
(j

s
oA

Xa'
c- -$
a \N

st.

\h
r

N
N
.\

s

{
o
6-
E

o
o
:+t

\ -

tr$
w=o

tfi1

O--- N eFl
t$s\
\ \

\r

7
t-
ts
o
5
o
r<o
=.

T\
A

)

)

(''1

cF
l3
Fn
t{
E
t

+
o+

77
4i- l  

C
\+
A' 't'

NO+'
*
o
Fl

r

i_F
\ N > -rsF
N\
$sqs
J

>">

N$"NA
rt

krn
* =
o q ,
a =
a

a



n
o
I

to
mrn
( o - {
J €- o
>r
ci .<
=>
+ -o o
g=
F +
= oq r o
- +

9"E
m glllT

a *ll#
i TII''

F :EIIH
f  ( o  o l l x
S pll lH
s u:l lPg ?,ilIs
'.q $:ll+"J ; s'll
o  I  c l l m

? **llfi
i gail*
3 4 olli
= il ill:

i I l lo
o xl t :E
l o l lm
t, 6^ilrrl
- - l l*t

Se)
Pd
c i =
b ' -o
s6
Jr 6.
o9
€j 

jn

{q
d €
o €

d
o
AI
5
o

*

E
t-

5
?
;

$
-l

$
R

$$
.aO

-{g

(:

b

$s
sR-\s
NS
s$,N

n
$ss
f,5
\

$
(\I

$I
P{t
1

\t

$xl{
'\ $8t
;l* -*S * '

$$ts
:ER \*1rG

$4u
Qa

(a-

o

>v\

o
9,

3T
: }

F,fr
\-/ \

6

o
o

!,
o

{

A
vJ
r
,.

N

.$*
ss=

SN
\

\
\,s\

G\
6

tz

r
t

-n
\

F
7
F

o
o
T'

o
o
+t

$
T"
UI
tr
D
! l

d

Nrs'
{('l
-J
\,
$

S\ \S

sR
Ns\
\

C\
\Nl
Is
,l'
(5

x
(\,

f
\t

A
\Ds

_a

+
vN)

P
L+
ta

[E=c)

E =il
f  t r -;  -  
t u  I  t t

o  ' - '  
; ;

a

*F*
c
t(9
1
(!

f
e
!

P
-5(J

t/)-a
0
19
.0\

F

+
Fs
t\
\
,l
I
i
{.
(\
s

J

5 5
( \  >5
o  S : ,

3:a
9\
1sb
a
0
n

s
N-
N
\ - .

S)

m6\
of.
: 0
XN\
HF
io
s

kt+*
o E t
o =
a



11,tn
IT
l1'
ln
lo
l-u

la
l>
lr
lo
lz
lrl
FT
ln
|m
lz
lc)
|m
la
l u /
lz
l.r
lzw
l-m
FN
l{

no
I

eo
mJT
(o {
5 €* o
> 3
< +
c i <

=P
o o
Q 5+ r .
F +
; o
A ' Q
_ t

a"E
m! l
fre"
= 'm
J 1

R6
o = 'd
5  ( 8 ( D
C L  F = '
A t  \ J -

* E."
E
=.  F ,6 '

o =

\ E;*  i ' o
1$  o .c t
o  I s
3 Ed
,  + {I  u r d
*  O =
I  9d
3 4o
{  o : r

( ' , i l
o "g- o
l { rq , o
- t - t

9o
r y -

3d
c i=
6 ' t
s6
jn 6'
o9
€ -ur
{q
d€
o€

d
o
q)
5
o.

o>o
o R=

+FI
i im+

Brn
+*
O g )
o =
a

\
\-
?\s
?

;s'
^-\

(\
f,

1
'h-

\.
$
i

T\(\
.\

$.
F

I-

l.J
g

t\
o

(
t

"\-

g7
<3 <C

XF
*($

* €

Jv

'?<r
.OS'-*S

$
3
<3a

r5
s$

>
G'S
adzr
5

et
$$

:r
R
?
F

\

t
$(r
+-

T
0
f
A
b
T

Y
Ns
d
(\

*{

.h
tF\
t
t
tr
N
5
rr-

h,
s

t\

)
\.c

hr

]

o
o
5
q,
o

\

F
7

F
7
6
s

fg

6s

s
3
o

&

s
a

s

c
I l
s
fl

$
s
G

N
N
(
.rt

I

N
lrr

N

N

t ,
t'
s\
e
-l

g
o
E

o
=
o
:*t

s
slJ
- f \
sF -Y
*e-i

J
oa

\\
\N
=s \T
( - N

Cp
U'I f

. -DP

b-
L^)
a

N
N

tu
I.T

E=O

E =d'
r  tP *
( D  m  - '
(n ' "+
a

-\
;--
1 \

N
7r'\'

a J

\
\-
\r

F

^s

. \ -"N
("\

\

l
3
\:

\
:

lq

dt
i \3
. b v l

tCI
-I

5i*
.N
Nr
f\s
3
s
s

o
i
) ,

EF
,s3
$=+5
fun
t(o
4-

E
=

sb

22

gg



!
ln
IT
lTtv
lo
l!
lo
ta
l>
F
lo
lo
lz
lrlmtn
lm
lz
lo
F
la
l6
l?
12
la
lrm
lm
l-{

n
o
I

9o
mJT
( o - l
r {
>e
- F

ci \<

=P
o o
Q 5
e ^
= o
D Q- +

e"E
6 9 1
d g o
i ' m

- E6.
-  = ;
5  ( o o
O. n -j-.
A '  Y f
5 U(o
'ict
=. dq'
\ e;-  l ' o
N  o . c l
o  l c

3 E0
|  6 ;
=  O =
P g6
ts io
E 8g

1i l
6 .9- t o

I +
! ' o
5 -

Ss
3i l
.o=
6 ' l
sd
Jn 6'
oB
€j J',

{9
d €
o €

d
o

. A '
5
o.k'*a

O A '
a =
o

_  . _ _ i

--'r N l./

Vuor
!5$
3?3
'h hI-
a\ 

v
-\P>
.q \  |q
v l F r

dnE
J tn'

>
>
a
\n

r

Fc
a
i
F,
1(r'

\,7
s

F
; - \>- s\.n>
? a -
- l C
. n

!

- t

\r
t-'
tr

s
o
G

3g
;H
+-\til

d
t
$
-.lu

z"
$'
F
N
zul
@

!
o

rs
S
\n
r\s
(s
\s
E
:-

s$
$+

Fs
=.$*<N

Seq*
-$
ttv

rr
o
v

t
o
F.F

_P
q  G F
o tO
e  ^ \ '

11 :
f c s t. c \

7-
( " ' f s
{

o

F t \
T \ J\ . |

:'
?o
J - {

t
C

c)

5
c-\)
]-l

I
n
h
I

$s
sf'w
b+

:a
L

f
o

ss,
-R
-S,.s\-" S

S(o
\ss
t

T
-'(D (-
<i F|

(-
<)
3
3
0
a

N
$-_s

\s
J

o
o
T

o
o
:$t

T
T
-s
g
-s
A
-J
s-

q
$
\

t
-\
N
&

N

vl
\s
9r
.(,

P

N
r

E
FJ

I

\Dssq
=o
>o
; o
f i1

(p
g

9.
o
@
a

eF*
{^\
F-c

a
ts
ct

\
l

t
J

\
t.
:u-)
- l

I
oa\
s

{
.)

e-,
F.
l-

JF
F

$l
n
\ t(^

ffi
1

1\.<
r
&
e
o

T
F

v
, t r

s



!
nm
I

T]no
!

a

o
o
z
T1
m
nm
z
om
@

o
z
z
a
I
m
m

I

9o
m F l
( c l {
5 €- o
> l
c i <g>
+ -
o o
o 5
+ - .
F +
= oq r o
- F

POE
m9 l
f reo
= 'm

- 86.
s  = . 5
O f o
: ]  ( O O

-l
* n - .
a ,  x 5
5 u(o
T':. rq
\ E;*  - ' o
l \ )  o .c l
o  l c

3 Ed
|  6.d
e P1. .  Y  A

3 4o
r .  o i o
4  o 5

o i l
6.9
- g |

l { r
A ' O
- 3

Se)
3d
c i=
b ' t
s6
Jr 6'
o9
= ( n
{ Q
d €
o {

d
o
A)
f
CLB ,:n

+=
o 0 )
a =
a

K
F<..\J

(t1
C*
/tr\

\\,

$
C
cl\r\
+".
)>',.Y\.

e
/\
\r
a
n

T-}:
)(o

F
( -
.

s
t

\\

h-\
u
L

d-
\

q\
t 'ca

.<s"
c>
)f
s
+

S-

t -  I

-:ti

3
F

-$t-
=
i\

b

E
s
a
(-

N
t_)
t
6

z
-p
L.'|

3
I

o
o
5
q,
o

-
d
!4-
, t '

q\
\

\

=
C
t
?

<_-
t
9,
s

z
fix

s-
$

Ue
s

=oe
L

N*?r
c\1-

--J
/
-1*

--t\-i
*-t-'
s5r-\r\

N
N' r
\ J
\Al

t^a
d\

-{
o
6-ro
o
o
:th

N.
Y

;il
{. r..l
w'

NJ

o\
?

F*g

tr
*
.J'

a
A

s)
lt5
(./I
$
(-/r
$\)

er-q)
, ( )

TS
c--

\\
C'r

@=o

E =il
=  t I J :

t D  m ^
o  " ' - , :
a

+=fi
5m+

l-/
I
e
6

C-.'

€

{
LS

0d

1\-<.< . .
\:\
o

F\
s,-
*c\
+*-
s*s_-

$\
;C$
t :q

€F
*E< :

?Jr-tl-
€b
g'
$r-
t"

g

SE-
C\^
S
GR
trC*:''.^ \J

?
F
o-
6\

F,+-

F



n
D
I

eo
mrn
rc! {
r€* o
>r
c i <
=>
+ - t
o o
o 5
+ - .
F r +
= o
o ) C )- +

eoE
m llllT
a *ll#
='si l+

F sHIIH
r  (o  o l i x
S P=ll;
5 u(o l l>

E. ;,* llu
s E pllt
N) o a ll,t,
o  I  c l l m3 Is116I  o  d l |m
3 F lll(,
= ; 9l to
:  +  n i l -
a  -  \ - ' l l 1

i l l loo xilr- o llrn
I o"llnl
-  -  l l - l

€s
4

3d
O =
h ' t
s6
J' E'
o9.
€".,
€Q
4q( D €

d
o
A'
5
o

qrn
o- i. r >
o $
u r=
a

_\
< - r

t-

H
lr
\i' - {

.-l

;
+*o
t'=.'

C-'
<\
LF

X
7
A>-t-8

\

-l

vr
o
\')

I-'r-t-.
4

5t
s-/
fo'
k-

>.zo
fs
G\

p
(-
s
!

Io
- \ -

N

I

F
)

r)o
,t

p$
r'q

n
\

n
0

z
6s
&
cs
o

^-l
\{-3

}t
d'}
9

o
6\
I
v,
9.,
L),
.tl

o
9

=S
\{
-tr

*-$
--F

N)

o
o
E

o
o
:ft

N{
{ i  - /d
c\

\r..|
--$

N

v
s\
0r
o\

NN( -
_5r

i

I
01,
U"

[D=c)
a =d'
il HI
@

+=f
Lm+

J
S
g.

tsc
es
3'
3
P
T-
F-)

Fg
F'
0
f
,
t,

F
8_o

Lg

o
u
T{
\p
?n
r5

J
3
/{
fi

>
\
o
N
(lt
c0
v)o-
f\
c
!
I

c

$

rn
N

N-:r
s
I
N

N
A j ' '

RS



l!tn
IT
ll
ln
lo
l'q
lo
IU't>
F
lo
lo
lz
lil
lv
lm
lz
lo
F
l@
lo
t?
l=
la
IImm
t{

no
I

eo
mJn
(o -l
: ' {- o
>r
c i <
=>
+ -
o o
o 5
+ - r
e += o
! ' o
e"=
m9L
fre"='s

= qg
O  5 ( D
f  r c t o-
4 F - .g s'3

!,=. F€
\ E;-  ; ' o
t $  o . c l
o  l c

3 E0'
I  dd

F g;.
3 io
=  o i o
=  o =s df

o 'g
a o
l 4 r
D O
: - r
b9
Til
c i=
b ' t
s6
Jr 6'
o9
€,: Jn
{Q
E-q( e €

d
o
o,
f
CL

[^l
t
fir
l
rr
h
c

!'

n
t-- t '

rN

\

F

Ti

FEr<
RRn

v
a
7

0

d
(.\.
\

5
p

g

N
\+e

t r \
\\-{,

i{s
r\
-L- l'

6=.-
t,
h=

C
N

>i
f) tn

:A
c,{ "
i l t
il r,^v i N

r r {
{ l \
\ , ^ ,

\
3
>
*
Dg
cl|

D
f

E
A
cf

$
fqt

..'0
tl

fr
T
F
la
t

r-/

n'
)
)

t-
l"
)

I

R
-\

t-

ri
lur
n
L
1.v
tn

ls.
+I
r v
o
t l A

sf
3f
;rt
Zt

v
D
C

F
)c
$
C

o
o

E

o
o
:st

$
B
$,
N(1

u
r{

I

vl
sf i
4 l

= \ n
g o '

\IN\
u{\ N

sd $fu$
D
t t

o
".1 $
d{

I

N
Nf
NR\
\$ -
N or',

w=o

E =g
E'i
a

O = O

*=f,
Lm+

b

%
F-
F'l
n
P

P*

Pi
'L
d.s/,&

i
i

p
v

-Ju

J

o- t'
l r C,:- L
\ -s\

b

$ N
G- tl
( r ;
1 , ( r

$t
.ar
G,- CI
q o

33
t)
t$

>E
EF
EE
rp

N

) $ =s\{:s
i8
il"C\
h..

am
a - i
5 >
o q )
o =
a



no
I

9o
m F lge
* o
>?
c i <

i lPo o
Q 5t - .
F +
= o
A I Q
E +

p " =
m 9L ll!
A Filf,
: Tlli

F 3EIIH
=  ( o  o l l x
$ Pll lH
s u(o l l>

E. ;,E.IIU
-  PEl lz
\ 7 -r ll'Tl"J ;.'g'ils
o  I  c l l m

? # g]F
a gailx
3 * ellZ
= il ill:

i, I lls,
i if llf;
h, 6" lllrl
a  a i l - l

sE
Til
c i =
b 'n
s.6
Jr 6'
oB
= a

Ee
*g

d
o
g
3
CL

o) (rl s (.) N I

$i
I+ \'
it$
o { -

s.J,s;
3:

sl
t
\

\
X
\

tA

N
b
t'

F
t l /

t
c5'

&+
(b'

:*--F
ct

F
2e
v '

w
$
e
{,ap

v
P
a
9

N--t
+

F
t
\.

k
G
\-
Nc:{

R

s\

F
t
a
+
C

F

q
(

5 '

ll
3

\n

i3
+s:

h

N
\
bb
b
h
C)

S

t

R
.{.

R-s

$g
d
rK
tt-+.

\

t\
N
lA

N
.$

\ 'ir
q

0\
t
8
i

o
o

0,
o

\t
\}G
S$
+$

N.)
\\

R
N'c'

\5
r

-h-
.:.J
(J1

(/.*t

q.,St

*
N
s.
CP
t-F(

*
\K

\
t$
t\

R
q'\
q\
\N
\ h r

(\

tr
.D
-$
sl
I

=

o
6-
a
o
o
:ft

\ \ J cn=o
6 =A'
=  t l l l l

E'a
o

eFl
s$
*$
TQ

t\sr

\aN
R:
RQ
\ \
'>J
C . \
a
>-\

-tc e"
$-a
t€
6Yo
--tr

tr

/n
( D '

a
o
T.

" A

Sr
*>
>'N

\
$

*s
]

o
V \ '
(\

s
\

s\-"
ls

,DS

$E
l8
r6

^8

$T

k ,:n
* . =
o q )
a =
@

,



!
nm
I

!no
1l

aJ)

o
o
z'Tl

m
nm
z
o
m
U'
o
z
z
CN
I
m
m
{

no
I

9o
mrl
1 6 ' +
= E- o
> ?
c i ' <
=P
o o
o 5
+ _ '
e +
= o
q i o
- a

FE
6 9 1
frr
= ' g l

- Ed.
a 3.;
f  G t o
O .  r = .
a ,  x 5
5 U(o

ict
= dq'
\ 2;-  = ' o
I \ )  o .c l
o  l c
3 E;
. + {I  a 6
i  o :
= g6
= io
E 89

o i l
6 -g
- g !

l { r
! ' ' o
- " l

3g
I

3d
c i =
b 'u
s6
J/, 6'
o9
€: J'
{g
d €
o €

d
o
gl
f
o.

E
$l

E
rrt
(

I
o
L-.g
tll.-
*

{

7-
a
e

\,t

2
h

s
-\----\

s
N

i i l

5#
n 'e
5i
dL
$h

v
.f
*
t

+(--l-

xa\ r )
tflz
Vs
\r'

F
(\
-r

frr-\-{

tn

xt
t . . - '-2.-

{ !

\ s(\;

t l l

K r 'w

- T '

<"

o
o
5
q,
o

rdt
( >

\)

,**)'

tr
?"-

s,o

J'
(t

T

zg
5
*
7/

4c-.s-

\
\

\>.

\

+
$,

C,r
U\
7

r'
5
Ne
d{

c

3
*+
r?
<
8s

o
6-

lc|

o
o
+l

C\-
\ v

,"*
t .-\:

-J

,J
CI

-*\

DJ
t'
-J
w
{|
!"{

.s
=so
b
P

\j
!$

\
"\.\

b

p
q
s
c

F
0-

N

tr
5
O

&s
c)
e,

E = Og Fd
E'i
a

8=9

tmi
r I .
n
<'

C.
;
, C \

, n
-(
r -

r{

x.'
\i)
C

FI
LA
Xf
tsF
f,e
c|
ttl

?6
$t
37
:6
3

\

N
\-
1.

\

\.
-cJ-

t

vr,
t\

\
.K

n\u
h' tJ\

\ g l
( s (

U f t
I
)t

.>

w5
)2
,a (F

\J .

r5
:^ co
E
=

k':"
+=
o q )
o =
@



1J
n
m
I

!n
o
!

U)

o
o
z
TI
m
nm
z
om
a
o
z
z
a
I
m
m-{

no
I

9o
m F l
(o -1
5 €* o
>r
ci *<

SP
o o
o 5
+ - .
e #
; o
$ Q
- a

9"E
mg
frc"
= 'm
J .

- 86.
=  = . f
O  r o
5  ( O O
C L  E f .
$  x 5
:s u(o
rct=. d€
\ 2;-  i ' o
N  o l l
o  q s

3 Ed
I  d ;

d ge
= io
E H9

U| i l
6.9- o
l 4 r
a r O
. = -
bg
3d
c i =
b ' Isa
-o b'
o9
€-.n
{ Q
d €
o {

d
o
g,
J

CL

fix
I

I

f$
f'I

h(\

"r{

N,'
^ t

.\

o
>\
is
\ f \+ f t
z G
. l K
r\ c\
! d '

r f f
! d
/ \  3

\

b.
D
c
fi
z

rns-
>fg

. l
*
-
5
h
*r

D' \ -

I t
P,F
; ?

[>'*cj
iW' .b
,e
+
Rn

$
il
;n
o
)

4v

q1
I
t
, n
U

0
-P'
o
l
t,

EF
$
F

F\'
Nl
\\

\
N
\
o-\

o
o
5
9'
o

UL
/'!rr

A+5q
-..*<-
'f

4
\

T>,i
h1

R
h

\),

$
tr
F
T
f
D

(*
o
I
l>

?J
o
(

9
7
F
a

Q
3
3
F
(-
:^
\)
+
lo
c

l/l

N
s
$\

t\

{q
o
E

o
o
:*t

N
\l
c0
6\
(tl

xF
;r\
evl

O +-t

$ nil
\

\NN}
$:s+
{ -F

6-

-C
o q ! .
G\ OJ;s

+N
6F
- (N

T
x \"1
P
€

@=og =dE'a
U,

eF*
d
tr

\

F}
\ $ '
\ \

$o
rD

s
{srco

f . r
c\, 1
c
A)
a ,
t r
o l

Ie
0
0

-l
N

;
{
vs
,l'
c
O
't

s$
< r , S
<N
*2
Ac'.{F vt

\ A O
I

n* (  S
o n  I
3'

: - (---^.'r: 
.D

N- ;'
.+S
v ..\

+T-
it?
i@
\
'\

Nz
$sa
I

$
R

$.s
Gs

krn
+i
o $( n =
a


